Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

May 23, 2024

Monthly
Regular
Meeting Packet



[

—



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
May 23, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: lennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repelia
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve minutes from the April 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Businaess:

Dolly Parton imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 280 children registered under Minerva library. We are waiting for Stark
County District Library to let us know the number of students graduating who will be
attending our Minerva August 12, 2024.

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for April 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

MPL Board Agenda 05/23/24



Discussion: How to handle open checks not cashed. Options include stop payment and
reissue, reissue, wait till checks are 6 months old and then reissue?

Discussion: Transfer additional funding into the Travel and Meeting Expense. This fund
has $1,200 appropriated. Currently $1,128.07 has been utilized for meetings and
registrations. Unpaid requests for mileage include $77.72 and the estimate of $185 for
today’s trip to Columbus,

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The April 2024 PLF receipts are $47,039.73, 15.76% less than the
$55,085.20 received in April 2023. The PLF funding is providing less than the projected
monthly revenue on average between 8% to 9%.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

April Revenue = $51,747 Total Annual Revenue =5 253,857
Aprit Expense = § 65,696 Total Annual Expenses =S 231,080
Difference {$ 13,949} S 22,777

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on April 30, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$996,706 $231,080 24.72%

New Business

Motion for Resolution: to approve the revised job descriptions for Library Associate
Substitutes, Library Associate | Part-Time, Library Associate Il Catalog, Library Assaciate
Il Information Technology, Library Associate 1l Early Childhood Programs, Library
Associate il Early Childhood Associate.

Discussion: on leaking roof on the library. | spoke with Bob Harris who is also on the

Chamber board. He is stopping by to exam the roof and believes he can repair the roof
to give us another couple of years before we would need to replace it.

Correspondence - listed below

1. Dave Tomsko from ABDO Publishing sent Thank You

MPL Beard Agenda 05723724



Director’s Report: Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in
the packet.

Renewals make up more of the in-house circulation than initial checkouts. A large
reason why is we now have automatic renewal up to 4 times. More patrons are using
online access in conjunction with in-house selections. Total circulation was 20,065,
5.05% below the April 2023 total circulation. This is with a2 new change in the formula
from SEQ. April 2024 door count was 8,117, up 25.26% from April 2023 which totaled
6,067. In April 2024, 65 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva School and we
went to the school classrooms for an additional 11 visits. In April 2,983 children served.

We added 223 new books to our collection and 15 new audio-visual DVD’s.

Accept Financial Gifts—April 2024

Restricted individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program:

1. Minerva Area Chamber of Commerce $100.00
2. VFW Auxiliary to Post 4120 $150.00
3. YMCA of Central Stark County $ 150.00

Total $ 400.00

1. Delilah Arnold: for Staff appreciation day  $ 100.00

Unrestricted individual Contributions to the General Fund; S 0.00

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 500.00

in-kind Gifts for April 2024 153 Books donated
8 DVD’s donated
0 Books on CD donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on june 27, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL. Beard Agenda 05/23/24 3






Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard X
Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
X
X
X

Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff
Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted__ X
Director: Brenda Griffith X

Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation: none

Motion to move to: Executive Session called for Personnel Reasons at 6:32 by Rebecca
Miller. Role Call, Roger Bartley — yes, lennifer Beard — yes, Casey Milano — yes,
Rebecca Miller - yes, Sarah Repella - yes, Diane Ruff - yes, Richard Rutledge - yes.
Motion to adjourn from: Executive Session at 8:52 by Rebecca Miller. Role Call, Roger

Bartley — yes, Jennifer Beard — yes, Casey Milano - yes, Rebecca Miller - yes, Sarah
Repella - yes, Diane Ruff — yes, Richard Rutledge — yes.

Motion: Approve minutes from the March 28, 2024 Regular Board Meeting by Casey
Milano, 2rd by Jenniter Beard, motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 277 children registered under Minerva library. We are waiting for Stark
County District Library to let us know the number of students graduating.

MPL Beard Meeting Minutes 04/25/24



Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Approve the monthly financial reports for March 2024, and the Fiscal
Officer’s monthly report by Jennifer Beard, 2" by Diane Ruff, motion carried
unanimously.

No Approval on: Discussion tabled from last meeting on allowing LA11 full-time
employees a reduction in total hours for a specific period of time during the summer
months to work at least 30 hours per week, but less than 40 hours being paid for only
the number of hours worked. The Director has the authority to allow this now. The
board supports this action.

Request denied on: Discussion tabled from last meeting on allowing LA1 part-time
employees a reduction in total hours for a specific period of time during the summer

months to work less than 20 hours per week.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The March 2024 PLF receipts are $47,039.73, 21.6% less than the
$59,977.91 received in March 2023. The PLF funding is providing less than the projected
monthly revenue on average by more than 9%.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

March Revenue = §$ 64,415 Total Annual Revenue =$202,111
March Expense = 557,391 Total Annual Expenses =$ 165,384
Difference S 7,024 S 36,727

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on February 29, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$9986,706 $165,384 16.593%

New Business

Resolution 24-04-01: Motion to approve the renewal of our one-year insurance
protection plan from Whitaker-Myers for $10,207.00 from the Ohio Plan Risk
Management Inc. group by Sarah Repella, 2" by Rebecca Miller, motion carried
unanimously.

MPL Board Meeting Minutes 04/25/24 )



No action taken on discussion on the proceeds from the book sale that occurs twite a
year will have 50% of the donations sent to Stark County District Library Dolly Parten
Imagination Library Program to help cover Minerva enrolled children’s costs.

Resolution 24-04-02: Motion to appropriate $75,000 to cover the cost or replacing the
library roof and will provide copies of three estimates obtained to replace the entire
shingled roof on the library and other information to the board for consideration by
Casey Milano, 2rd by Rebecca Miller, motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 24-04-03: Motion to approve the Minerva Public Library a table Sponsor at
the cost of $50 for one table for the 2024 Annual Dinner Meeting and Community Salute
Awards by Richard Rutledge, 2"¢ by Rebecca Miller, motion carried unanimously.

Discussion on the Library’s responsibility for installation a new water meter provided by
the Village. No action taken. NO-" Ted

0Ly P48
Resolution 24-04-04: Motion to approve the Personnel Committee’s recommended
changes to the Compassionate Leave policy by Sarah Repella, 2" by Diane Ruff, motion
carried unanimously.

Correspondence - none

Director’s Report:

Resolution 24-04-05: Motion to approve the Director’s monthly report inciuding
financial gifts by Richard Rutledge, 2™ by Rebecca Miller, motion carried
unanimously.

Renewals make up more of the in-house circulation than initial checkouts. A large
reason why is we now have automatic renewal up to 4 times. More patrons are using
online access in conjunction with in-house selections. Total circulation was 23,524, 3.7%
below the March 2023 total circulation. This is with a new change in the formula from
SEQC. March 2024 door count was 6,161, up 2.3% from March 2023 which totaled 5940.
In March 2024, 66 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva School and we went
to the school classrooms for an additional 8 visits totaling 2,500 children served.

We added 133 new books to our collection and 9 new audio-visual DVD’s.

MPL Board Meeting Minutes (04/25/24 3



Accept Financial Gifts—March 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program;

1. Summit Glove Inc. $ 100.00
2. Minerva Welding and Fabricating Inc. $ 500.00
3. Gotschall-Hutchison Funeral Home S 50.00
4. Evanich Accounting & Tax LLC S 50.00
5. Crowl Lumber Co. Inc. S 50.00
Total $ 750.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: S 0.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted S 750.00
In-kind Gifts for March 2024 134 Books donated

1 DVD’s donated
29 Books on CD donated

Motion to adjourn by Rebecca Miller, 2" by Richard Rutledge, motion carried
vhanimously.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 23, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL Board Meeting Minutes 04/25/24



Stark County Imagination Library Monthly Report - 05.01.24

School District Registrations Partner Afilliation |Registrations
Alliance CSD 849 Help Me Grow 28
Brown LSD 6 Eastgate Center 4
Canton CSD 2330 Thrive 1
Canton LSD 446 YWCA 19
Fairless LSD 411 Auftman 2959
Jackson LSD 1339 ACH 26
Lake LSD 672 Shipley Clinic 60
Louisville CSD 719 Diaper Bank 3
Marlington LSD 442 JRC 23
Massillon CSD 1130 P&P 0
Minerva LSD 280 SCHD 24
North Canton CSD 1019 SPARK 11
Northwest LSD 341 GW 7
Osnaburg LSD 230 Mercy 387
Perry LSD 1086

Plain LSD 1613

Sandy Valley L8D 257

Southeast LSD 7

Tuscarawas Valley LSD 17

Tuslaw LSD 318

Total Registered 13512

Eligible Population 20211

Percent Registered 66.85%

14000¢
12000C
100080
30009
A0004
47049
20509

Books Mailed by Year

Books hMailed

#2018 =a2020 2021 2022 w2023 «2024




Stark County imagination Library Monthly Report - 05.01.24

Registrations by Age

= Bom in 2024 0}

wBom in 2023 {has orwill um 1in

2024)
: Bom it 2022 (has of will m 2 in
2804, 21% S — 2024)
- « Bom in 2021 (has or w um 3 in
2024)
+ Bom in 2020 {has or wi wm 4 in
: 2024)
| 2795, 21% SN = Bomn i 2019 {wil furn 5 in 2024)
2024 Registrations
12600 1.00%
1I850 0.78% U.30%
13405 2.80%
13300 2.40%
13200 2.20%
131890 4 00%
12000 0.20%
12900 0.40%

1272024 173112024 27292024 4172024 57172024

maem Registrations  —-e—pPercentage increase



Minerva Public Library

April 2024
Financial Reports

Submiitted for the
May 2024
Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’s Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Fiscal Officer's Report May 2024

1.

2.

3.

Bank Reconciliation
a. Open check for Laken Underwood
i. $17.69 for mileage reimbursement from 10/02/23 {reissued 02/22/24, bank
stopped payment for free}
il. $55.42 payroll check from 02/01/24
fil. $35.00 stop payment fee each {total of checks is $73.11, stop payment would be
$70.00)
Revenue Receipt Register
a. 51,755.81 of interest earned in April
i. Increased about $100.00 with new CD rates
il. CDAR at Huntington has accrued $2,885.94, maturity date is 08/08/24
Appropriation Payment Register
a. Book purchases $1,858.24
Downloadable Content $1,817.42
Programming $2,412.60
CPR/ AED Training $550.00
Whitaker- Myers insurance $10,207.00- discussed at last meeting
Rents and Leases for Printers $1,175.50
g. SEO guarterly fees 54,267.60

~n enco

4. Revenue Status {(YTD 33%)

8. PLF is slightly behind in all three counties
b. Overali Revenue Status 28%

5. Appronpriation Status {(YTD 33%)

a. Programming 75%

Adult Books 12%

Youth Books 20%

Travel and Meetings 60%

Rents and Leases 45%

Office Supplies 45%

Overall Appropriation Status is 23%

m onoan o



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

$/8/2024 3:46:00 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Account Code:  1000-190-0006¢
Trangaction
Recaipt®#  Posli Date Oate Type Source Amount Status
63-2024 04/22/2024 042242024 STD Dally Recalpts-CHB Raglstars $0.07 c
Actount Tatal: $0.07
Account Code;  1090-240-0011
Transaction
Recalpt#  Post Date Datg Type Saurce Amount Status
£9.2024 04/131/2024 Q411172024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S CFRICE $36,256.87 c
Account Tolat: $36,256.67
Accaount Code:  1000-240-0012
Tranaaction
Racalpt #  Fost Date Dats Type Source Amount Status
60-2024 Q471072024 0471672024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFEICE $9.,643.60 c
Account Totak: $5.643.60
Ascount Code: 10002400013
Trangacton
Recalpt¥  Post Data Date Typs Source Amaunt Status
58.2024 (40002024  04/91/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUHTCR'S OFFICE §1,140.48 c
Agcount Total: $1.140.46
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transactlon
Receipt#  Post Date Data Type Saurca Amount Status
62-2024 Q411812024  0AF18/2024 STD Daily Racelpis-CiB Reglstars $24.95 c
82-2024 CA/1B/2024 0471812024 STD Daily Racaipts-CiB Reglaters $27.95 c
Account Tolal: $52.90
Accaunl Code:  1000-318-0312
Transaction
Hoecelpt#  PostDate Date Type Source t Statun
57-202¢ O4111/2024  G4M112024 STD Dailly Racaipts-CNE Reglsters $49.50 c
Aczount Total: $49.50
Account Code:  1000-310-0314
Transaction
Rocelpt®  Powt Date Dats Type Sourcs Amount Status
56-2024 04/04/2024 0470472024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNR Reglstars §¢.10 [
Account Total: $0.10
Actount Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Racalpt#  Past Dats Date Type Source i Status
§0-2024 OAI01/2024  Q4/0112024 STD Crafly Raceipts-CNB Rogistrs §iLro c
502024 0410972024  04/0172024 STD Daky Recalpts-CNB Reglstars §1.45 c
§6-2024 04/04/2024  04/0412024 STD Dally Racolpts-CNB Ruglstars il c
58-2024 04/04/2024  04/0412024 STD Daily Rocelpts-CNB Registors $14.60 Cc
56-2024 04/04/2024 04104712024 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $24.90 c
57-2024 (47112024 0411172024 STD Dally Raceipts-CNB Reglsters $17.45 c
57-2024 Q41142024 04/11/2024 STD Dally Recefpts-CNB Reglsters $5.20 c
57-2024 04/11/2024  04/11/2024 STC Dally Racefpts-CMB Reglsters $2.30 [
57-2024 Q41172024 0449972024 STO Dalty Racelpts-CHB Registers $8.20 c
51-2024 0471672024 04716/2024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Regisiers $13.2¢ c
§1-2024 041612024 0471672024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Reglaters $2.00 c
81-2024 04M16/2024 (471602024 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Reglsisrs $12.60 c
62-2024 OAf1812024 04/18/2024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Ragistors $1.75 c

Page 1 of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

51812024 3:46:00 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Accoumt Coda:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Typa Source Amount Status
62.2024 Q4/18/2024 04182024 STD Daily Recalpis-CNB Registers §2.80 c
6G2-2024 Q4/18/2024 041182024 STD Daily Recelpis-CNB Registors $1165 c
B1-2024 O4/22/2024 042242024 STD Daily Raceipis-CNE Registars $8.80 c
£2.2024 (0412272024 0412212024 STD Daily Recelpls-CNB Registers $9.40 c
B4.2024 0472512024 0412512024 STD Dally Recalpts-CNB Registars §745 ¢
£4.2024 Q412512024 0412512024 STD Daily Roceipis-CNB Roglstors $0.50 c
84.2024 Q472612024 041252024 STD Dally Recaipis-CHB Reglstars $1345 c
65-2024 0472972024 0412902024 STD Draily Recalpis-CNB Reglstars $1.00 c
85-2024 0412912024 0412912024 STD Daily Receipla-CiNB Registars 2370 c
Accaunt Totak: $200.50
Actount Code:  $000-399-0397
Transactlen
Racalpt ® Post Date Date Typa Source Amaount Statyn
50-2024 Q4/01/2024  04/0112024 STD Draily Recaipls-CHE Registars $0.50 c
50-2024 O4/0N/2024  04/0112024 STD (aily Receipts-CNE Raglstars $0.75 c
S6-202¢ CA/042024 0470412024 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Reg/sters $2.20 c
56-2024 4042024 0470472024 STD Daily Recaipts-CNE Reglsters $10.10 c
57-2004  Q4AMERRA DAMNA024 STD Daily Racaipls-CNE Registars $2.00 c
57.2024 Q411172024 041172024 STD Dally Receipls-CNE Reglsters §0.30 c
57.-2024 Q471972024 Q411972024 8TD Dally Racelpls-CHE Raglstars $4.50 c
57-2024 Q4/19F2024 QAN102Q024 BTD Craily Recelpls-CNE Ragiaters $0.40 c
57-2024 047112026 Q1172024 STD Cslly Recelpis-CNB Reglatars $3.70 c
81-2024 0411672024 04116/2024 STD Dally Racslpts-CNE Registers $455.80 c
612024 0411872024  04/16/2024 STD Daily Recalpls-CNB Registers $rro c
62-2024 04/18/2024 (411872024 STD Dally Rocalpta-CNB Registers 5040 c
B2-2024 O4/1B/2024 04118/2024 STD Dally Recelpis-CME Registers $17.75 c
62-2024 (4/18/2024 04/18/2024 STD Daily Recaipis-CMHB Registars §25.45 c
632024 042212024 Q412212024 5TD Dally Racalpis-CHNB Reglsiors $42.50 c
632024 Q41222024  GAr22r2024 STD Dafly Racaipts-CNE Reglialers $1.05 c
§3-2024 Q4222024 Q412212044 STD Dally Receipls-CNB Registars $5.10 c
84-2024 Q4/25/2024 042512024 STD Dally Racalpis-CNE Regisiers 1.0 c
64-2024 04/25/2024 Q42512024 STD Delly Recelpls-CNS Reglslers $0.10 c
84-2024 04252024  04/25/2024 STD Daky Recelpis-CNB Reglsiars $1.50 c
85-2024 0412972024  04/29/2024 STOD Dally Recelpis-CNB Reglsters $55.40 c
65-2024 Q4292024 Q44292024 STD Cally Recelpis-CNB Regiatars $1.25 C
B85-2024 04/29/2024 (0472912024 STD Cally Recelpts-CNB Reglsters ; $1.45 [
Account Totak $247.00
Accaunt Code:  1000-395.0398
Transaction
Racalpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
57-2024 QAT/2024  Q4r11/2024 STD Dally Recelpls-CNB Reglaters $1.50 c
§7-2024 0411172024 0411172024 STD Dally Rocelpts-CNB Registars $1.00 G
57-2024 O04111/2024 0411172024 STD Datty Recelpts-CNB Reglstars $1.50 G
57-2024 0471172024 D4/1172024 STD Dailty Recelpts-CNB Raglatars $500 c
§1-2024 0471672024 0411672024 STD Dally Recalpts-CNE Reglaters $3.00 c
63-2024 0472273024  04/2212024 STD Daily Recalpts-CNB Reglaters $8.00 ¢
64-2024 (4/25/2024  04i25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $igo G
64-2024 04/25/2024 Q4/25/2024 STD Oaily Recalpts-CNE Reglstars $4.00 G
64-2024 Q4/25/2024  04/2512024 STD Daily Recaipts-GNB Reglstars $2.50 c

Page 2 of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:46:00 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Aceount Code:  1000-399-0398
Transactfon
Recaipt#  Paost Date Date Type Source Amount Status
65-2024 Q472972024 0412972024 STD Daily Recalpls-CNB Reglsters $4.50 c
652024 Q412972024 04/29/2024 STD Daity Recaipts-CNG Reglsters $4.50 c
Accaunt Tolak: $38.50
Account Cae:  1000-611-0000
Transaction
Rucylpt #  Post Date Date Typs Source Amount Status
62-2024 04511872024  04/18/2024 STD Dally Recalpts-CINB Reglsters $100.00 c
§3-2024 047222024 Q4222024 STD Dally Recalpts-CNS Reglsters $420.00 ¢
Account Total: $520.00
Account Code:  1000-812.2018
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Uate Date Type Saurce Amount Statug
56-2024 04/04/2024 (410412024 STD {aily Recelpts-CHB Registers $750.00 c
§7-2024 Q4/142024 Q411172024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Reglatars §$100.00 c
62-2024 04/18/2024 0411872024 STD Dally Recelpts-CNH Reglstars $150.00 c
§2-2024 04718/2024 D41872024 STD Caily Receipts-CNB Reglsiers $150.00 c
Account Tolak: $1,150.00
Account Code:  1000-851-0000
Tranwaction
Raceipt # Paost Date Date Type Source Amount Statuns
50-2024 0410172024 0410172024 STD Dally Rocalpts-CNB Ragisters $40.00 c
§6-2024 04/04/2024 0410472024 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Registars $30.00 c
57-2024 (0411172024 0471172024 STD Dally Recelpis-CNB Reglalers $20.00 c
§7-2024  D4/11/2024 0411172024 STD Dally Recelpis-CNB Regislers $8.00 c
S7-2024 041172024  C4/99/2024 STD Dafly Receipis-CNB Regislers $2.00 c
62-2024 041812024  0ANBI2024 STD Daolly Recaips-CNB Reglaters §22.80 c
82-2024 04/18/2024 CANBI2024 BTN Dally Recsipis-CNB Reglsters $4.00 c
632024 Q4222024  CA/222024 STD Daily Rocaigls-CNB Registors $9.50 c
842024 Q472572024  (4r2502024 S5TD Doy Recaipls-GNB Reglstars §0.15 c
£5-2024 Q472972024 0412972024 STD Dally Rocaipts-GNB Raglstors $551.10 [
Account Totak: $687 55
Aczcount Coda:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Recalpt #  Post Date Date Type Source A ¢ Status
§7-2024 (4/2812024 0510212024 INT CDO72716 $68.20 C
68-2024 04/25/2024 050212024 INT CO042617 §4.27 c
69-2024 O4/26/2024 0510212024 INT cloazes7 $68.19 ¢
70-2024  O4130/2024  05/0212024 INT Monay Mark $521.06 c
712024 04/20/2024  05/02/2024 INT Hunl, MM $181.53 c
Account Totat: $689.25
Account Code:  1000-820-0000 .
Transuction
Racelpt #  Post Date Dlate Type Source Amount Status
832024 041242024 Q412212024 STD Dally Recelpis-CNB Ragisters $0.93 c
Account Totak: $0.93
Account Code:  4001.701.0000
Tranasaction
Recalpt¥  Past Date Date Type Source Amount Status
T0-2024 0413012024  OSf02/2024 INT Monay Mark $642.66 c

Page 3of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5972024 3:46:00 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Account Code:  d0G1-791.6Q00
Transaction
Recalpt#  PostDats Date Typa Source Amount Status
712024 Q413002024 050212024 INT Hur. M4 $223.90 c
Actount Total: $868.56

Repart Total: §51,746.59

Typa: §TD - Standard Receipt, INT - interast Receipt, MEMO - Memo Recaipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjusiment, NEG ADJ - Negative
Adjusiment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Clearad, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 4 of 4



Z o | abey

%0000 0003 0008 00'0% Bupesed(-uoN snosue(BISIK - IBLO  0000-Z68-0001L
%OES'L  ZET6VE 29°/% 00'005% SIUBWASINQWISY BBURINSU]  ONO0-Z.8-0001
%0000  00005'1$ 0008 00°005'LS juswhediang 10} SPUNKSY  OO00-1 480001
%000°¢  00°0S$ 00°0% 00°05¢ {AMVHEN NOLMVA ATIOO I LS TH}swooy Supaep jo jeluay £10Z-1£8-0001
%0Ly69  £50E% L7698 Q0'00LS ajesay 1) soyddng jo ajes  00CC-0Z8-0004
%ETILS  £9T06'ZE 1€°160'¢S 00°000'9% SHIBLUASOAL] UO SPUIPIAIQ 10 JSaudlul  0000-102-0004
%000°C  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SUORBLOQ PUR SPIO) 'SUORNGLIUOS - O 0O00-0BS-0001
%0000 000% 00'0% 0008 SASSHUISNE - SUORNRAUILGD PRIASAIUN 0000-Z59-0001
%2122  IS'LLL'ES 88888 00000 v$ SjENpIAIBU] - SUOKNGLIUCY PajoLASBIUN 0000-159-000%
%0000 000% 0008 00'0% SUOREPUNDS - SUORNGUILCS PRIISSY  O000-C18-0001
%000"0LL  00°0G1%- 00°059'L$ 00008'1$ { ONICOVYIY MIWWNNS HLNOAlSessauIsng - SUORNQUILOD PalWISYY  BLOT-Z16-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 sasseuisny - SUORINGLUCY PBoUISey  0000-218-0001
%0000 00°0Z6%- 000288 000$ S|ENpAPU] - SUCRNGLRUDD PaIDLAS3Y  0000-118-0001
%00E'2y  05'88ZS 05'LEES 00'006% {334 xv4}see ] pue seujd uosed - 18U BEEO-66£-0001
%EOL'SE  SYELES §5'926% 00'008'13 {x3dvd HILNIdd}seay pue seuld uoned - WO  L6E0-66E-0001
%O00'0 0008 0o0% 00°0% 568 PUB SOUL] UONRY - JRUIO  0000-668-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 0008 5834 Jeujwag pue Sse|) uosied 0000-C9E-000LE
%OEL PP  BE'GLES 20vLis 00054°LS BLICDU] BUIYIR palesedo-uo) uoned 0000-0¥£-000L
%0000  0L0% 0108 00°0% {334 Q¥VYD 1S0TIBWOoDU| WBY 1507 PUB SBUIS UONeH $LEC-0LE-000E
%0S4'vZ  0S°0GLS 05'6v8 00°002% {NT LI 1SOTIBWooUl WB) 1507 PUB SAUl Uoned ZLE0-0LE-0001
%6915  9E'99LS ¥o'1818 00°05¢8 {8334 ¥ SINISIOWO0U WY 180T PUE SBUIL UoRd  LLEQ-01£-0001
%GGEBE  Z0ZEO'PLS 26'988'G% 00'616'6L% {02 YNVISWNODI8S - pundg Aruqr oang  $L00-0¥2-0004
%YSS6Z  BLYSOHLLS 29°621'6% 00°YEY'89LS {00 TIoYdvDlees - pung Aeigr aand  ZEO0-0YZ-0001
%YSS6Z  PY0BO'OYYS 9E'6Y1'L81S 00°0Y2'TE9s {00 uvislewes - pund Lriqry aliand  1100-0¥2-0001
%0000  00°0% 0008 ooos Piv-Ul-BiURIS) 8jBIS PaUIsey  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 0008 Ply-Ly-sjuelr) (218pe4 pejomisay 0000-Z12-000L
%0C1L el LP02% £5vE 00528 SAXE] (2207 - B0  0000-061-0001
paAladey aaue|eg BNUIAGY «cmﬁzm alleN unoaYy PO NQIY
% QLA yabpng reuty
[efauan) QO0L pund
YZOCHOEIY JO SY
pung Ag
FA AT AN SNJRYIS aNUIASY

Wl L0EYE YZ0T/6/S ALNMOD MHVLS AHVHE!T 31718Nd YAHIANIN



Zioz ebey

%IES'8Z  65012'669% W 268°€528 00'9895'688% ‘el01, Yoday
%iCL'9  6L6E6'9YS 19°090°¢S 00'000'05$ 0L-gNS 100 Pung
%0000  00°000°05% 00°0% 00°000°05% uj - suejsuedj 0DDO-LE6-100Y
%0000  000$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIUBLISSINQUIBY GOURINSY] 0000-Z.8-100Y
%OOU'C  19°090°¢S- 19°080'CS 00°0% SJUBUASBAU] L0 SPUBPING 40 1S830ul  0000-10L-100¥
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 {rruoQ sie)sy 011BJ}SIENPIAIPU) - SUCANGIALOD PIDLISEIUN YZ0Z-159-L00Y
%0000 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ SENPIAIPUY - SUORNQIALOY PBIOSSINN  0000-1 69100V
peajasay auejeqg anueAsy jebpng BWIEN JUNOIDY apaY JUNOIDY
% ALA yetipng [euly
5109044 |euded 10oY (pund
%ZI86Z 02'14.'889% 08'96/'052% 00'895'6£8% 1RI0L-ANS GO0L pund
YZOZIOEIY JO SY
pung ig
2°9Z02A NYN SNIBIS INUIADYN

Wd LOEVE YZOZ/6/S

ALNDIOD HYVLS AHYHEIT 219Nd VAYINIW



¢ jo | abey ‘UORBULOUL PE1DSjas Sayes poday
“%oz1'L9 0000028 g0 09'LOES 06000 LS wros 00°08 SIBJpOMSy JOOC-ZL 020001
%OG00 o008 on'ns oas 0008 oS 00'0s {punyg sxoog Inpy enflsleNdwed pue SX00E  ZZ0Z I 01000
LOE0Z 00'000'ss 21°090'vS ZE'6E6'0LS o 000028 0008 oS {5%008 Ld30 HINOAIMAINOWEY pue Y00  (O0Z-4E P-024-0001
%I0TZL H0'000'9S WZLD'ES Y9G ILE'PLS 00 000" V2 0008 D0os {$¥00E 1430 Dnaviseidwed pue sHoog  OGL-LLOZE-000
WG 000§ 0008 oo 0008 00'08 0oos {1950 -SUCOR IINPY UORBUOISHBied DUB SHCOE  SOLD-LLP-DZL-000L
%000'0 0v'0s 00 0008 00°08 o0es 0008 S1efdeied pUR 3008 J000LLOLL000L
%GOO'D oos o0'as on'es o008 0008 0008 uopuEUediIoD RIBKIOM { 0000-SZZ-0Z10001
%O oS 00'0s av'os 0008 0008 000§ BIUBMBU! UOISIA  0000-YZZ-0ZL-0004
WOOT T oCos 0% 00°0% 0008 00°08 0008 FOURINEY| [B1UBQ  DOO0-ETZ-0ZL-000L
ROOO'C oves 00'as 0008 vo0s$ 0008 oos SIS Oy O000-ZE2-02L0001
%0000 oo G os 0008 o008 0005 0008 o 1 UdERRERISOM FIENDON  $000-122-0Z1-0001
%0000 o008 0008 0008 oos 0008 00'0% SEHDEN (1 0O00-C1Z-0Z4-000%
%OOO0 o008 oS 0008 wros 00°08 0008 WEAS IUoWeMey SeodordT Niand OO A 0000-312-0ZL-000%
%0300 2008 oS 00°0% 0oos o008 oros {5 TYNOISSTJ0Hd-NONISBURES & £O00-0L1-0ZE-0001
%0000 o008 0c'es 0008 008 ooes o008 {59 ddNS IMNIIOoNddngG sagnsunuipy (UGS LO0O-15-01E-000L
%0000 0o 00'0S o008 0008 0008 oS {ZZ1) woneuog snowiuciny INOAISeGINS  EZOZ-0SP0LE-000L
%OPEGL 2L 6968 0Z°150'9% artess o o00'es 00'as 0008 {§3MddNS ONIAYHDONJISeRdONS  S100-0SHD1L-0004
%E0OTH Q0°4L0'TE 0o062s 000 O LOE'TS 0005 0oos {pund [[PM0AEEONBE PAIDRAUDD PUE PRTELRING - JMID  ZEED-06E-0HE-000}
ROV00 00°601°28 0008 ooos 59128 oo'as 0o {puny JOpUIUOTEGHADS POIMENUGS) (IR PO - JRD LEC00EE-01L-000L
OO0 000028 oS 00as Ol 00TS 0% 0008 SEHADES PRISBAUOD PUB PRIRLING - FHED  OO00-068-04 60005
%0000 00'0% oo oos 0008 00°as 00a% SRNAIRS ANUOT) [BURER ATl GOGOR0RS-0LL-000
%0000 oot o0'0s oo 0008 00as 00 0s {od Ui w UNEGH INUAKRISENAIDS PEIIRIUGS PR PASEGING  BLOZONEDLLD00L
#0000 o0as 0008 000001 00°000°LS o8 0008 {VHE1T NOLYYD AT100 (HLSIHISEcAES PEReIuoD pue peseyung  /LDZ-00E-011-0001
%O0SEE L0'066'ES 6660028 o o 000'e% 00 oros AYBUET uawAoKiIBUN O 0000 162-0L1-000E
%061°ZE o0 BLES 00'F05S Dro5is 000LE'LS ooos 0008 uonesuadwo) SKNOM O 0000-SZ2-0LL-0005
20000 0008 00'0% 0008 oS Y os 00es SOURINEUL UOISIA.  OOGOFPZZ-01i-000)
20000 0008 on'os wos 00od 00ros ores auRNSY| BUS0  ODOX-EZZ-0L1-0001
%0005t 000558 o0°051% oo oot DOBHYLE oros ores aoumRINSY| 81 DOO0-ZZZ-0LL-000L
“ESL 0L CrO00'08s 0Z'6L1'6S 0B'0Ze'v1$ 00000058 0008 ov'es BIGRINSUL VCNETYRUASAH / BNPIN  DO0D-1Z2-01L1-000%
%EPT9Z SrezY'ys S5'PLS'1S 0pas 00°000"98 ooos oros TSP (. OO00-EE 20110008
%RLETT 96 e L¥S ZO'S5LELS 0o 00 000's5% 0008 12+ Ag ey seokodwg SRqnd O O 0D00-LEZ-0LI-000
%YL L 1602048 668068 oL9z8 0000088 oUns oS {SHIHHOM THAUISIORES G SO00-0LI-DL1-D00L
%SIL0E S1°ZETRZS BEIVL'ZLS 280218 OG0 LS 0008 oS {STUNLULSANSHWERS O FOD0-0E-01-000
%ORLGT e LLLERS 15°565'L95 102588 00'00Z'29Z8 0008 00'es {STYNOISSTIOHI-NONISaURIES O TO00-0LL-0LI-000L
%0000 o0 00'0% oS oS oros o0'os {SUIDYNVINIseURIES 0 ZOOMHOLI-DLI-000L
HLELE 0L L5C'988 SLPHY'OES SLBGES QUL EES o8 00es {33V TYS INLVELSININGYISSURIES O 1000-014-D11-0001
%0000 00'os filex i o o8 o241 0008 oS sepeeS G 0000-0-0LL-0001
%0000 coog 0008 [V, oo oros oo {SAVTVS IALLVHLSININGYISeUReS O 1000-004-D11-0001
sshypuedxy [T T swtippuedxy Q1A q qa0;  uopepdosddy  usunenipy LERL wee Y JUNOIIY PO WHOINY
% QLA paIsquIAZLRuN) SAIBIRY JUBLIRY LTS Y | 7 £
20} POAISSEY HOf pORIPSOY
CYG0T'piVS ‘gaueeq yse |ejol
TTOV6'99s HRejeg BOj0G-LoN
LWESZ LOVS ‘BuEey pacod
Mouen  PURY
YZ02I0EIY IO SY
pung Agl
Z'v202A NV snjejs uoyendosddy

Wd LGEV'E YEOZ/6/S

ALNMOD YHYLS AHVHEN J118Nd YARININ



£ jo gz sbed

"UONBULCIL| PRIRBS 5128)8) poday

%185'VE 00°0% 002848 O0BEE'ZS 00°00L'ES oo'0s 0008 $084 % ! VU Q000-ZLE-0EZ-00C)
%ODOQ H0000'ES o00s G00s 00 o0'es o008 00'es seaareg Bunipny Q0001 LE-0EZ-0001
HRECH'GY 00 0¥S 65°¢0L'ES 19LZ'es 0000198 00°0% 00'os FOSROTPUR SO QOCO-ISE-0EZ-000E
%OOL G 00'5LZS 00'0$ v0'0s D0GLZS 00'0S 0008 SwWPNLeId (UICE AYPMY  GOO0-CYE-OEZO00E
BYLE'PE 005248 00SLEOLS o008 QUOOY LS oo o008 SHINiWaIG SIVEMSY; Aiodald G001 PE-0£2-000L
%08 60o% 00° LS 004608 00001 0008 00°0$ AoHGH Pl Buul 4 SUORROUNUALDD « RO (000-6ZE-0ET-000L
%0000 00'002% oo o0'as o0o0Es 0008 0008 {SUV AONVIVA BFAOIJATIBUBRIBARY  0100-62E-0CZ-0001
RO0D'BY 0008 05'vZs 055z 00058 0o08 000% {SNOLLYONBNG B SOY WOINHURUaARY  G000-GZE-0EZ-0001
%0000 0008 00 0% 0008 o0 G008 0008 Bugupd  QOOM-EZE-OEZ-000+
%L0E'L o008 Z6ES H0°5628 00 DOES 005 0008 sbeieod  OOOORZZEOEZ0O0L
%RELI 09 0008 0Bz £6°L4vS 00°00T' 1S 0008 00°08 osuedxy Bunoswy puw [eARLL  ODOO-TEE-0EZ-0004
%0000 o008 o008 000Z1S 000ZIS oo'es 00°05 868, UB 580  OOOUFLIE-GEZ000L
%O 0 00'005% o0os 00 0% 00005% o0'es 0008 Syover) sBupy eelordury JMRD - 0G0 ODC0-EBZ-0EZ-000}
%000 0 000 0008 0008 0008 00'cs 00°05 S|yeneg SOURINELT - 0G0 DDOO-E2Z-CEZ-(HKL
H*O0L'0 0008 00'08 000t 00'0% 0008 0008 UOBSUBHLOT SIONOM O 0000-6ZZ-0E2-000}
%0000 ores oo ooos oo ores o0ros BOUBIEU] UOISIA  OO00FZZ-0EZ 0004
LA o0'ed o008 00'as o0'os 0008 0008 acuRmsy| MU0 O0O-EZZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 oces o008 00°0$ 0008 0o 000 oOURIMSUI 8 (MKHZEZUETO00L
%0000 oves 0008 0008 0008 oo oo SOURINSU] UCRBAIEUGRCH £ IBAPAW  DODO-12Z-OEZ-0001
%0000 oo'es 0008 000 D00% ocos oo SARDOW (1 COOOHE1LE-OER-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0008 o008 0008 000t Walshy usuamey SepA0idE] DHaNd OUO 0 000014 Z-0EZ-000L
%0000 0008 oo'es o008 vo0s 0008 0008 (SR VS IALLVHLSININGYISeURRS O 1000-0L3-0EZ-0001
LTS v 4 000t 2e25118 99 2v8'cs 00000°SS 0008 00°0% SHed g sHIIANG MedoymouRURIe Auedorg  0O0U-25+-012-000L
%0000 oot o000t 00'0% 0008 0008 0008 SO PHISRINICD PUT PRTRYMING - JMAD  DODO-DEE-01Z-000L
%eae L oo 99'992'28 ZICET OIS 00'000°ELS 00°0% 00'0s SEO) UMEN  QD00EHE-0LZ-000)
RITEOL 00°0% ETA1383 212658 LS oS 0ot eligmes pURJBISM  D000-ZOC-OIZ-000L
%9097 o008 102988 648ZE'18 00°000'sZ8 0008 008 APORE GO0 L9E-032-000)
YSTLEL 00052718 LY B IHEBLS 00 056588 6008 0008 g Apnag § ajedey e ANedord - R0 JOOCBEE-0IZ-0001
RLZLZE onoses [T o 09Ls 00'059'LS 00'9s o0os AOWRY yRRIL  O0O0-PEE-OFZ-OOCL
HBEE LT 00'08 WLPLOLS 86°205'98% oo oSz vt o008 0008 uiudinby uo Jedey pUB eCVBLOITEN  DCHO-ZEE0EZOD0L
% LO0'TE 0008 YOOELS 9BLLSS 00 000'6s oo'0s$ Do'0s susKenl 0000 ZE0LEG00L
RKOCD'0 0008 0008 0008 o008 0008 0O'0S voperuedwo: A O 0000-SZZ-01Z-0001
%0000 00°08% s [ 00’08 0008 o0k SAPUN (1 ODOD-ELT-OLZ-000
%0000 o008 000s oot 0008 0008 0008 84S | W Eekotdig JHONd oD O G000~ L1 20120001
%0000 00'08 0008 0008 o008 0008 0O'0% {SHIDUCM HaMNASISeUEES ¢ SO00-0IL-D1Z-0001
HCLLRE o008 YO'SSE'LS 96 FrL'2$ oro0s'es o008 0008 {1ddNS HNISSIDONY T ONISDVIVDleonddng - om0 9000-65+-0ZL-0001
RO 0000018 0008 0008 0000015 o008 0008 BOEULIOJUT B SiRuetey ABIGT - U0 000081 OZ1-0004
%000 0608 0008 000 [e)s ] 0008 0008 VORBDIBOY DuE Jedey) Mue AT 0000FIL 0210008
%OOo0 opos 0008 600 00'0S o8 000 sodmy) /9804 UeoT ey GODO-SLP-OZL-000L
%000 oot o0 oo'os oS oo'os s UOHEULIGHKIT Pun SEABS JNdUe?y o0t PL0Z L0001
SO0 00°005'2$ D008 00'005°2% 00 O00'SS 0008 oros (HLNOA el OMIAOIPYISRLNEW (ENHANPAY  900Z-€1Ly-0Z1-000L
%000 toones o0'os oros 00°00Z% 6008 0008 (307 HENOQAJSIEROIUN BNSIAOIPAY  $00Z-E1 +-021-0001
%LEGE 00000'es LWEZOME BE02E'VLS D000 828 oo'as 0U0$ UNZINOD 31BVAVOINMOGISEEUSIBN ensiacipey  £001-E1b-0Z1-0001
%562 o0a% 90 i8e8 ZE205'vS 0T 000'sS o008 00'05 §IINTY BRI [ENeA Py SRR T HOL-ELP-0ZL-0004
seInypuedy saumeg samypusdry gy u3 Jo) nepdosddy  usunenipy 1828 371} BN JUROIY PO NGy
% OLA PRIBIUNIUAUR FAHREOY TusHInY ™ SR 3 4 3
10} pesIeRey 10} PRAISS Y
PLOZOEIP 3O 5Y
purj Ag
ZvZ02A NVN smes uoijeudosddy

Wd 1SE¥E Y202/6/6 ALNNOD MHVYLS AMVNHE! DI18Nd YAHININ



€10 ¢ abeg "UCQEULIOJUE PAIBIRS SI0aye: Hodey
UPBLEL 0L 866 LSS §5640°1528 GLHZYEERS 00'60L'066% 000 0008 ‘B Wodey
%099°'P1L ZUTLEOKS 86'ZEL 1S 00'SEE'ELS 00'000'08S oros 0008 '[E70L, pUny S108f0U4 [E1HdED
%0000 0008 oot o008 00'os 600§ 0008 {puny yeuvoDoWhUAWENDT pUY SATALNS  L20Z-O5L-00L- 100
%EBP'T T0'006'68 86 LS D0'E5E°6L8 COrH00'0ES G008 oros Bldnhy pUB NNy DODOH0SA09L-L0DY
%00 0008 oo 00°0% [V ooos 0ros {uoneuog wiesy ayfalsuskuesaiug Sulppng  ¥202-0vL-00L-LDOP
*%Ooo'0 00°08 oot o0us wros o0os o008 {pung euosophuswoASW] U 1202-022-094-L00F
%0000 O0'000'GS 00 o008 00" 000°'5% o008 00°0% WewoAaIhUL pUB  GOOFOZL09L-LEDY
RELPPE Q0'TIOPES 00 B86'04S 0008 00000'S¥S 000 0008 SO ey Lo Nedoy pUE SUBUBIITEIN  0D00-1EE-09L- 100
TRINY pusiny Iurey saINYpuedac) (LA SOURIGUINIUDY Jop uopeudosddy wsunsnfpy pE7z1 BT SN JMN0IY SPOZ JUNGITY
% OLA poISqUIBIUMN |alesEy JURLND wuLd :l 3 { El
10] pAAINEOY o} parIsERY
OLH50 1458 |ueleg UseD o,
LSS BAURJEE P00 UON
PL YL 96YS BouBjRg pUjo0d
saefod epdey  pung
%RZEET BZ'9B0'CEbS 15'9YE6ITS S1ELEY0ZS 00900 9168 000s 0008 0], Pung EIBUSES
w%OOU T 00'0s oo'o% o008 o0'0s anes 0008 {ouuedxy g 51 predlsesn SupuBuly Jou - A0 JIOZ066-066-000)
%0000 0000 02s 2008 00'0% 00°000°C2S 0068 00°08 FIHBEUNGOS  DCOU-OE-0EG-0A0L
%0000 00 000" 058 00°08 oo'ot 00000058 ou'os 00'08 IND - RIYSURY D O000-01E-0L6-0001
%OOD0 00'as 0008 K08 o0os 0305 0008 Wwowdnbg pue eimikung 0000010940001
%LOLEZ 0008 0568 PE'6PO'ES 00'000'vS o008 00'68 {ABerouyaer vopBwUOUIBI IR0 LLSOO6S-0EZ-0004
%ROCOD o0 o0t 0008 o o8 o008 0008 B0 -G OO0IFIESOEZ-0001
%0000 UPZLS oot 0008 o0¥ZIS o008 oras SWWBLHSIMGWIY DU SPUNOY  QO00-0SS-0EZ-0001
%O09'L O0EZLS 0r'zs 0008 HrszLs 0008 o008 FIUBWSSOLEY PUB S4xR] 0 000G-DZ5-0E2-0001
%PLEEE 0008 ALY TLTALELS 00925'22S o0'as 0ros SoRmqal PUB SON0  000-OLG-GEZ-0001
%O G o0'n0ss Kot 0o'0S 00004% 0008 0008 BiUsOY 0] PRSBGING SHINANG  (O00FSP-OEZ-000S
HEBY Sy o0'Dan’ LS PLUEOR'LS 9T'96L"1S 0000 S 0008 0008 {SaNdANS S13J0IEwIddNg sABNSUPY (OUsH  L000-F5P-05Z-0001
%0000 0008 oot filed 0008 o008 0008 {1'? SOAS HAUNGWODIFRNNIBE PRDRILCD PUE PRSUUNNG - JBQI0  YLO0-06E-062-0001
%¥LTZ K08 SLbPES GLH55°91E 00°006'PS o0es 00°0$ SOUBE PUPRIUGD PUR DESEYING - 201G DODC-0BE-0EZ-000
senypusdey LT SRARPUSE (1A SIURIGWRIUY e uopstidoaddy weunsnfpy 1t2L ez ALY TR PO URODDY
% QLA pRIBqUNIUIUL HAINISY JUBLINTY LT 3 y 3
A0} pOAISERY 10§ peAlssay
YZOCIOE!Y JO SY
pun Ag
ZVEQEM NN snjeis :omwm_hao._nad.

Nd LGEYE PZ0Z/6/G

ALNMOD ¥HVYLS 'AHYHEI 2IN8Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:46:33 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Recaipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001  Sataries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES)
316-2024 EF 0d4/04/2024 04/01/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28 C
318-2024 EP 0d/04/2024 04/01/2024 Heather Husted 908.90 Cc
341-2024 EW 04/05/2024  04/04/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 107445 v
341-2024 Ew C4/0512024 05(06/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM -1,074.45 V
434-2024 EW 04/05/2024 05/06/2024 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,074.45 C
353-2024 EP 04/18/2024  0A/6/2024 Brenda A Griffith 1,622.10 C
355-2024 EP 0418/2024 04/16/2024 Heather Husted §56.28 c
75-2024 EW 04192024  04/18/2024 Ohio Department of Taxalion 258 .80 c
376-2024 Ew 041192024 04/18/2024 RITA 113.88 C
387-2024 EW 04/22/2024 042212024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 170.00 C
3I7T-2024 Ew 0472612024 0411812024 EFTPS 1,078.36 c

Account Total: $8,121.05

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
311-2024 EP C4/04/2024  04/01/2024 Jennifer Baker $374.30 c
312.2024 EF C4/04/2024 04/01/2024 Sue E Barrick 378.90 c
313-2024 EP 0410472024 04/01/2024 Jennifer Bates 1.370.26 c
315-2024 EF 0410472024 04/01/2024 Dianne Farreil 388.77 c
317-2024 EP 04/04/2024 04/01/2024 Rhenda Grogg 403.98 c
319-2024 EP C4/G4/2024 04/01/2024 Danna Kohler 409.23 c
320-2024 EP 0410412024 04/01/2024 Lisa Lutas 576.03 [
322-2024 EP 040472024 04/01/2024 Kendra Seiby 609,78 C
325-2024 EP 040412024 04/01/2024 Laken Underwood §31.51 c
328.2024 EP 04/04/2024 04/01/2024 Nicole Waber t,272.04 c
341.2024 EW 04/05/2024 04{04/2024 COHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 2428.94 v
342-2024 EW 04/05/2024 04/04/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 c
341-2024 EW 04/05/2024 Q5/06/2024 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM -2,428.94 V
434-2024 EW 04/05/2024 0510612024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 2,428.94 C
348-2024 EP 041182024 04/16/2024 Jennifar Baker 7815 c
349.2024 EP 041182024 04/16/12024 Sue E Bamick 464.17 C
350-2024 EP Q4/18/2024 041612024 Jennifer Bates 1,129.38 C
352-2024 EP Q47182024 04/16/2024 Dianne Ferrell 21551 C
354-2024 EP 04/18/2024 {4/16/2024 Rhonda Gregg 448,35 c
356-2024 EP 04/18/2024 (4/16/2024 Donna Kohler 423.43 ¢
357-2024 ER 041182024 041612024 Lisa Lules 522 84 C
358-2024 EP 04/18/2024 (4116/2024 Kendra Salby 814.00 C
362-2024 EP 04/18/2024 041672024 Laken Underwood 936.22 c
363.2024 EP 04/18/2024 0411612024 Nicole Weber 103146 c
374-2024 EW 041192024 04/18/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 c

Page 1 of &



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5912024 3:46:33 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
Apri 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Recelpt Transaction
Recelpt # Type Paost Date Date Vendor | Payee Amount Status
375.2024 EW 041182024 0471872024 Ohio Depastment of Taxation 258.71
376-2024 Ew 041192024 04/18/2024 RITA 24741 c
387-2024 EwW Q4/22/2024 04/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 130.00 Cc
388-2024 CH Q4122{2024 04/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN} 626.52 C
392.2024 EW D4f25/2024 (4/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 13C.54 Q
377-2024 EW 041262024 04/18/2024 EFTPS 934.56 c
Account Total: $18,081.49
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
310-2024 EP 41042024 04/01/2024 Coral B Abel $158.03 c
394-2024 EP 0410472024 0470172024 Eli Benzel 37247 c
321.2024 EP 04/04/2024 0410172024 Jersey Moss 267.50 o
323.2024 EP 0410412024 04/01/2024 Payton S Selby 229.42 o
324-2024 EP 0410472024  04/01/2024 Anne Tokos 68.85 C
341-2024 EW (0410572024 040412024 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 435.77 v
341.2024 EW 04105/2024 05/06/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 435.77 v
434-2024 Ew 0410572024  05/06/2024 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM A35.77 C
347.2024 EP 0411872024 04/16/2024 Coral B Abel 192.55 G
351-2024 EP 0411872024 04/16/12024 Eli Banzel 173.30 c
358-2024 EP 04/18/2024 041162024 Jersey Moss 464.17 C
360-2024 EP 0411812024 {4/16/2024 Payton S Seiby 134.70 c
361-2024 EP 04/18/2024 (4/168/2024 Anne Tokos 79.95 c
375-2024 EW C4f19/2024 411812024 Ohic Department of Taxation 14.41 c
376-2024 Ew 0471872024 04/18/2024 RITA 37.12 C
377-2024 EW 04/26/2024 04/18/2024 EFTPS 35.91 C
Account Total: $2,663.99
Account Cede:  1000-110-110-0005  Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS)
317-2024 EP 04/04/2024 04/01/2024 Rhonda Grogy §111.72 c
341-2024 EW 040512024 04/04/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 42.84 1Y
341-2024 Ew 0410512024 05/06/2024 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM ~42.81 v
434.2024 EW 04/05/2024 05106/2024 OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 42.81 c
354-2024 EP 04/18/2024 04/16/2024 Rhonda Grogg 172.53 c
3752024 EW 0471912024  (4/18/2024 Ohic Department of Taxation 3.97 c
376-2024 EwW (4/19/2024 0411812024 RITA §.32 c
a77-2024 EW 04/26/2024 04/18/2024 EFTPS S5.14 [
Account Total: $361.49
Agcount Coda: 1000-110-211-000C Ohioc Public Employees Retirement System
341.2024 EW Q410512024 04/04/2024 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $5,574.73
341-2024 EW 04105/2024  05/06/2024 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 557473
434-2024 EW 04/Q5/2024 05/06/2024 QHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 5,574.70 c

Page 20f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5/8/2024 3:.46:33 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Recelpt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payea Amount Status
Account Total: W
Account Code:  1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
377-2024 Ew 0Q4/2602024 Q41812024 EFTPS $390.31 C
Account Total: w_ﬁgﬁ?
Account Cede: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insyrance
388-2024 CH Q4/22/2024  04/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNR $1,313.74 C
Aceount Total: W
Account Cade: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
3882024 CH 04/22/2024 0412212024 STARK COUNTY SCHOCLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNH $37.50 c
Account Totak: M—W
Account Code: 1000-110-390-0392 QOther « Purchased and Contracted Servicas{Powell Fund}
391.2024 CH 04/22/2024  04/22/12024 Jan Ciark $290.00 O
Account Totak: W
Account Coede:  1000-110-450-0015 Supplies(PROGRAMING SUPPLIES)
343.2024 CH 0471172024 04/11/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $29.34 c
a71-2024 CH 0471672024 0471612024 AMAZON 2.034.68 G
380-2024 CH 0411812024  (4/18/2024 AMAZON 24.98 G
361-2024 CH G4/18/2024  (04/18/2024 AMAZON 15,32 Cc
382-2024 CH 04/18/2024  04/18/2024 AMAZON 86.87 C
385-2024 CH 0471972024 04/19/2024 AMAZON 8.98 c
386-2024 CH 04/19/2024 Q471972024 Consumers Cradit Card 21242 c
Account Total: —W
Account Code: 1000-120-411-100C Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
370-2024 CH 0471612024  04/16/2024 AMAZON $63.57 C
384.2024 CH 04/18/2024  04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 277.68 o
386-2024 CH 04/19/2024  04/19/2024 Consumers Credit Card 64.99 C
389.2024 CH 0412212024 0412212024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 27.25 o
390-2024 CH 0472212024  (4/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 31.54 O
388-2024 CH 0412212024  04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2273 ¥
Account Tolal: __W
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Bocks and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
365-2024 CH 0411672024 041612024 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON $1,237.30
384-2024 CH 04/18/2024  04/18/2024 HAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 133.18 0
Account Total: ____m
Account Code:  1000-120-412-0000 Perlodicals
330-2024 CH 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 The Alliance Review $708.9% c
372-2024 GH CA16/2024  04/16/2024 THE REPOSITORY 420.00
Account Total: H-—sim

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5/9/2024 3:46:33 PM
Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Paymeant
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1006  Audiovisual Matedals{Audiovisual Materials ADULT)
3832024 CH 04/18/2024 04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $250.50 O
417-2024 CH 0412912024 0412912024 AMAZON 147,38 O
Account Total: $397.88
Account Code: 1000-120413-1007  Audlovisuat Materials{(DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT)
338-2024 CH 04/04/2024 040472024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,817.42 &
Agccount Totak $1.817.42
Account Code:  1000-210-321-0000 Tetsphone
367-2024 CH 04f16/2024 041162024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $713.43 C
Account Total: $713.42
Account Coda:  1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Ragair an Equipmant
338.2024 CH 04/04/2024 04/04/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATCR CO., INC. $231.00 G
379.2024 CH 0411872024 0411812024 PC CoPilat 725.00 [
384.2024 CH 041252024 0472672024 AMAZON 6.77 o]
418-2024 CH 04/29/2024 Q47202024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO 57.97 s)
Account Total: $1,020.74
Account Code:  1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
414-2024 CH 04/28/2024 04/29/2024 Solld Wasle And Recycling $120.00 Q
Account Totat: 312000
Accaunt Code:  1000-210-338-0000 Other - Praperty Maint. Repalr & Security Sve
329-2024 GH 04/01/2024 04/01/2024 RENTWEAR, INC, $107.18 G
383-2024 CH 04/25/2024 04/25/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 (o]
415-2024 CH 04/29/2024 04/20/2024 218T CENTURY ALARM 112.50 Q
416-2024 CH 04/2912024 04/29/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 107.16 o
Account Total: $411.82
Account Code:  1000-210-363-0000 Nalural Gas
344-2024 CH 0411172024 04/11/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $633.60 c
Account Totai: $633.60
Account Code:  1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
348-2024 CH 0411172024 0471172024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $40.50 e
366-2024 CH 04/16/2024  04/16/2024 dray home repalr 821.43 C
386-2024 CH Q471972024 04/19/2024 Consumers Credit Card §4.95 c
Account Total: $856.868
Account Code:  1000-230-312-000C Travel and Meeting Expanse
328-2024 CH 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 SANDY CREEK JOINT FIRE DISTRICT $550.00 C
331-2024 CH 04/01/2024 04/01/2024 OHIO SOQCIETY OF NOTARIES 13G.00 C
343-2024 CH 0471172024 04111/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA 48.07 c

Page 4 of &



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 51972024 3:48:33 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
April 2024
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Recaipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor f Payae Amount Status
Accouni Total: $728.07

Account Code: 1000-230-322-000C Postage

388-2024 CH 04/19/2024 04/19/2024 Consumers Cradit Card $3.92 c

Account Total: ___"'_s'é“ﬁ

Account Code:  1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Fublicity
386-2024 CH 04i19/2024 0411912024 Consumers Gradit Card $12.00 c
Accounl Total: $12.00

Account Cede:  1000-230-341-0000 Property Insurance Pramiums
413-2024 CH 0412912024  04/29/2024 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $10,207.00 o,
Account Total: $10,207.00

Account Code: 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leasas

345.2024 CH 0411172024 04/11/2024 copeco §764.00 A
345-2024 CH 0411/2024 04/11/2024 copeco 164,00 vV
I73-2024 CH Q4/16/2024 04/16/2024 capece 764.00 Cc
418-2024 CH 0472912024 047292024 copeco 411.50 c
Account Total: H_'__m
Account Code:  1000-230-372.0000 Uniform Accounting Network Feoes
340-2024 CH 040472024 04/34/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF QHIC §$762.00 c
Account Total:  $762.00
Account Code:  1000-230-380-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracied Sarvices
368-2024 CH 0411612024 04/16/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $118.20 cC
Account Total: ___8;_1_15_2_0.
Account Coder  1000.230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES)
335-2024 CH 04/01/2024 04/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.80 v
335-2024 CH 04/01/2024 04/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK -7.80 v
428-2024 CH 04/01/2024 {6/02/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 7.80 c
425-2024 CH 04/15/2024 05/0212024 HUNTINGTON 5.00 c
368-2024 CH Q4116/2024 0411672024 AMAZCN 32.99 c
426-2024 CH 04/30/2024 05/02/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 C
427-2024 CH 0413612024 05/02/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 20.00 ¢
Account Total: __39_0'7—9
Account Cede:  1000-230-510-0000 Dues and Memberships
378-2024 CH 0471872024 04/18/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,257 60 C
Account Totat: W

Account Coda:  1000-230-530-0511  Cther « Qther{information Technalogy)
386-2024 CH 041972024 (471912024 Consumers Credlt Card $24.76 C
Account Totai: H_'——fﬁ

Page 50of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5/8/2024 3.46:33 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
Agpril 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Recelpt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vandor / Payea Amount Status

Report Total: $65,695.71

Type: AM -~ Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, IM — Investmant Manual Warrant, W — Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Recsipt Warrant, $W - Skipped Warmrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,

WE —~ Special Warrant, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative Adjustment, POS REAL -~ Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL - Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Recelpt

Status: C - Cleared, O - Qutstanding, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 6 of &



Prior UAN Balance:

Receipis:
Payments:

Adjustments:

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024

Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM

$1,059,416.95
$51,751.59
$65.677.98
-$22.73

Current UAN Balance as of 04/30/2024:

Other Adjusting Factors:

$1,045,467.83
$0.00

Adiusted UAN Balance as of 04/30/2024;

$1,045,467.83

Entered Bank Balances as of 04/30/2024;

Deposits in Transit:
Outstanding Payments:
Outstanding Adjustments:
Other Adjusting Factors:

$1,057,960.04
$0.00
$12,468.48
-$22.73

$0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 04/30/2024:

$1,045,467.83

Balances Reconciled

Goveming Board Signatures

5192024 3:44:18 PM

UAN v2024 .2

There are no cutstanding receipts as of 04/30/2024.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:44:18 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2

Reconciled Date 4/30/2024

Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Narne Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Diffarence

Primary PRIMARY $45,479.34 $78,990.43 $78,900.43 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $109.20 $108.20 $109.20 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2Z $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $0.00
Investment CDD42517 $21,833.33 $21,842.60 $21,842.60 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $22,337.48 $22,425.68 $22,42568 $0.00
Investrnent CcDo82817 $22,588.75 $22,677.94 $22,677.94 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $75,01346 §75,013.46 $0.00
Invastment Hunt. M $164,876.46 $165,276.89 $165,276.89 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $670,380.12 $671,553.84 $671,553.84 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $C.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.60
Total: $1,072,698.14 $1,057,960.04 $1,057,960.04 $0.00

Fage 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:.44:18 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vandor / Payee Amourt
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2024 04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $250.50
PRIMARY Elactronic 384-2024 04/18/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $410.86
PRIMARY Electronic 389-2024 04/22/2G24 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $27.25
PRIMARY Electronic 390.2024 04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $31.54
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2024 0412272024 Jan Clark $290.00
PRIMARY Electronic 392-2024 04/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2024 04/25/2024 CLEAN - N- GREEN $a85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 394.2024 04/25/2024 AMAZON $6.77
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2024 04/26/2024 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $10.207.00
PRIMARY Electronic 414-2024 04/26/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Etectronic 415-2024 04/25/2024 218T CENTURY ALARM $112.50
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2024 (4/29/2024 RENTWEAR, INC, $107.16
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2024 04/25/2024 AMAZON $147.38
PRIMARY Efactronic 418.2024 (4/25/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 419-2024 04/29/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND §57.97
HEATING CO

FRIMARY Electronic 582-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.6%
PRIMARY Warrant 7007 Q2/0112024 Laken Underwood $56.42

$12,469.48

Page 3 of B



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:44:18 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 288-2024 03/18/2024 CLEAN-N-GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 201-2024 03/21/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CQ., INC. $6,628.00
PRIMARY Electronic 292-2024 03/28/2024 OHIOC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
BRIMARY Electronic 293.2024 03/28/2024 Ohio Department of Taxalion $527.93
PRIMARY Electronic 294-2024 03/28/2024 RITA $400.40
PRIMARY Electronic 296-2024 03/28/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $2rc.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 297-2024 03/21/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCH. $1,977.76

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 298-2024 03/25/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 299-2024 03/25/2024 AMAZON $150.47
PRIMARY Electronic 300-2024 ©3/25/2024 AMAZON $34.98
PRIMARY Electronic 301-2024 03/28/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 303-2024 03/28/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,695.67
PRIMARY Electronic 304-2024 03/28/2024 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Etectronic 305-2024 03/28/2024 AMAZON $32.99
PRIMARY Efectronic 306-2024 03/28/2024 AMAZON $9.68
PRIMARY Etfectrenic 307-2024 03/28/2024 AMAZON $26.27
PRIMARY Etectronic 308-2024 03/28/2024 AMAZON $82.99
PRIMARY Electronic 308-2024 03/28/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Elactronic 310-2024 04/04/2024 Coral 8 Abel $158.03
PRIMARY Electronic 311-2024 04/04/2024 Jennifer Baker $374.30
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2024 04/04/2024 Sue E Barrick $376.90
PRIMARY Eiectronic 313-2024 04/04/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,370.28
PRIMARY Elactranic 314-2024 04/04/2024 Eli Benzel $372.47
PRIMARY Electronic 315-2024 04/04/2024 Dianne Farrell $388.77
PRIMARY Electronic 316-2024 (4/04/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28
PRIMARY Etectronic 317-2024 04/04/2024 Rhonda Grogg $535,70
PRIMARY Efectronic 318-2024 0440412024 Heather Husted $908.90
PRIMARY Electronic 318.2024 04/04/2024 Donna Kohler $409.23
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2024 04/04/2024 Lisa Lutes $576.03
PRIMARY Electronic 321-2024 04/04/2024 Jersey Moss $267.50
PRIMARY Efectronic 322-2024 04/04/2024 Kendra Selby $808.78
PRIMARY Electronic 323-2024 04/04/2024 Payton S Selby $229.42
PRIMARY Elactranic 324-2024 04/04/2024 Anne Tokos $68.85

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3.44:18 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 325-2024 04/04/12024 Laken Underwood $931.51
PRIMARY Electronic 326-2024 04/04/2024 Nicaole Weber $1,272.04
PRIMARY Electronic 328-2024 04/01/2024 SANDY CREEK JOINT FIRE DISTRICT $550.00
PRIMARY Efectronic 329-2024 04/01/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $107.16
PRIMARY Electronic 330-2024 04/01/2024 The Alliance Review $708.99
PRIMARY Electronic 331.2024 04/01/2024 OHIO SOCIETY OF NOTARIES $130.00
PRIMARY Electronic 338-2024 D4/04/2D24 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ., INC. $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 339-2024 04/04/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1.817.42
PRIMARY Electronic 340-2024 04/04/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 342-2024 04/05/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Efectronic 343-2024 04/11/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $77.41
PRIMARY Etectronic 344-2024 04/11/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIC $633.60
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2024 04/11/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $40.50
PRIMARY Electronic 347-2024 04/18/2024 Coral B Abel $192.55
PRIMARY Electronic 348-2024 04/18/2024 Jennifer Baker $376.15
PRIMARY Electronic 348-2024 04/16/2024 Sue E Barrick $484.17
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2024 04/18/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,129.38
PRIMARY Electronic 351-2024 04/18/2024 Eli Benzel $173.30
PRIMARY Efectronic 352-2024 04/18/2024 Dianne Femell $215.51
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2024 D4/18/2024 Brendz A Griffith $1,822.10
PRIMARY Etectronic 354.2024 04/18/2024 Rhonda Grogg $620.88
PRIMARY Efectronic 355.2024 04/18/2024 Heather Husted $656.268
PRIMARY Elsctronic 356-2024 04/18/2024 Donna Kehfer $423.43
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2024 04/18/2024 Lisa Lutes $522.84
PRIMARY Electronic 358-2024 04/18/2024 Jersey Moss $484.17
PRIMARY Electronic 358-2024 (4/18/2024 Kendra Saelby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2024 04/18/2024 Paylon § Selby $134.70
PRIMARY Efactronic 361-2024 04/18/2024 Anne Tokos $79.99
PRIMARY Electronic 362-2024 04/18/2024 Laken Underwood $938.22
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2024 04/18/2024 Nicole Weber $1,031.16
PRIMARY Electronic 365.2024 04/16/2024 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON $1,237.30
PRIMARY Elecirconic 366-2024 04/16/2024 dray home repair $821.43
PRIMARY Electronic 367-2024 04/16/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $713.43
PRIMARY Elactronic 368-2024 04/16/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $118.20

INC.

Page 5of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5132024 3:44:18 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 369-2024 04/16/2024 AMAZON $32.99
FRIMARY Elecironic 370-2024 04/16/2024 AMAZON $63.57
PRIMARY Electronic 371-2024 Q4/16/2024 AMAZON $2,034.68
PRIMARY Electronic 372-2024 04/16/2024 THE REPOSITORY $420.00
PRIMARY Electronic 373-2024 04/16/2024 copeco $764.00
PRIMARY Electronic 374-2024 04/19/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Elactronic 375-2024 04/19/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $535.89
PRIMARY Electronic 376-2024 04/19/2024 RITA $403.73
PRIMARY Electronic 377-2024 04/26/2024 EFTPS $2,444.68
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2024 04/18/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,267 60
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2024 04/18/2024 PC CoPiiot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 380-2024 04/18/2024 AMAZON $24.58
PRIMARY Electronic 381-2024 04/18/2024 AMAZON $15.32
PRIMARY Electronic 382-2024 04/18/2024 AMAZON $86.87
PRIMARY Electronic 385-2024 04/19/2024 AMAZON $8.98
PRIMARY Electronic 386-2024 04/19/2024 Consumers Gradit Card $413.04
PRIMARY Electronic 387-2024 04/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 388-2024 04/22/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS COUNCIL $1,977.76
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2024 04/15/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 426-2024 04/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 427.2024 04/30/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 428-2024 04/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.80
PRIMARY Electronic 434-2024 04/05/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $9,556.67
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Warrant 7008 03/21/2024 MINERVAAREA CHAMBER OF $150.00
COMMERCE
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 04/15/2024 Transgfer From Investrment Hunt. MM $5.00
$66,489.69

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:44:18 PM

Cleared Receipts VAN v2024.2
Reconcited Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 50.2024 04/01/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $54.40
PRIMARY Standard 56-2024 04/04/2024 Daily Recaipts-CNB Registars $845.10
PRIMARY Standard 58-2024 04/08/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,140.46
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 60-2024 04/10/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $9,643.60
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 57.2024 041172024 Daily Receipts-CNB Ragistars $234.55
PRIMARY Standard 58-2024 0471172024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $36,255.67
PRIMARY Standard 51-2024 04/16/2024 Daily Racaipts-CNB Registers $34.30
PRIMARY Standard £62-2024 04/18/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $539.30
PRIMARY Standard §3-2024 04122/2024 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $503.35
PRIMARY Standard 64-2024 04/25/2024 Baily Receipts-CNB Registers $33.15
PRIMARY Standard £65-2024 04/29/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $646.90
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 0411512024  Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
CD042517 Intarast 68-2024 0412512024 COO4S17 $9.27
CDO7RTI6 interest §67-2024 04/26/2024 CDOT2715 $88.20
CDoaze17 Interast 63-2024 04/26/2024 CD0B2817 $89.19
Hunt. MM Intarast 71-2024 04130/2024 Hunt. MM $405.43
Monay Marik intarast 70-2024 0473012024 Money Mark 51,163.72

$51,751.59

Page 7 of §



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/9/2024 3:44:18 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2024
Posted 5/6/2024 1:45:33 PM
Account Type tem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 3889-2024 04/22/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS -$22.73
-$22.73

Page 8 of 8



L JO | bed

¥h 516828  86°151'9% I06L'8L68
660221 GO6LLONL0 SRZLYOLLE 0008 %00 0008 10 40 IAYISHY LISV AUNSYIYL DIVLS OIHO ¥VI1S
£L0ZIVOISD  CZOTYOISD  1E'ORS'6S 16'990°¢$ %00T  Y8'EGS'1298 sIwWNSUOD RN ASUoR wep Aauopw
£502/10/80  SZOLLO/B0  ZE'BEV'ES 12679't$ %00°E 69'022'6918 1ntiep Kouow uoiBuruny WINL TUNH
vZOZ/B0/30  €202/01/80 00°0% 0008 %025 ' ELO'SLS %z'S NOLONIINAH ¥VaD  INNH-YvdD
$20Z/BZ/0L  $ZOT/PTIC0 B6°0LELS Pryies %YQ'r  ¥6149'278 PLBTIOL O SPLPLL90L0 SHIWNSNOD £1828000
YZOZILTIOL  YROZILZIEO 6 LvZTS $6°01E3 %oy  BOSIY'ZZ$ Y202Zi12i01 €% LYESZLO0L0 SHIWNSNOD 91424000
SZOZISTIED  LLOZISZTIVO L'ELEES LY'OEs %S0 09Zre'Izs %3 (19 YUOU! §Z 61OPZSS0LE SHAWNSNOD 21825000
99pg s ajeq aeqg 1sedayu| ¥seuBu| aey aniep vopdissseg SLWIEN JUNOddY
Buso)y pasory LAuUmEN  peseydind nesoL ;e oless jseI0u| jenny
PZ02 ABIA Ewﬁmhm

¢ PehZA NV
Wd ET5YE PZ0Z/6/S

Buiysiy jusunsanug
ALNMOD YHVYLS 'AYvHEIT DIT8Nd YANININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5912024 3:44:51 PM

Fund Status UAN v2024.2
As Of 413012024
Checking &
Pooied
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Paoled) {Pooled)
1000 General 45.076% $474 20963 $66,946.22 $407,263.41
4001 Capital Projects 54.924% $571,258.20 $75,013.46 $496,244.74

All Funds Total $1.045,467 83 $141,958.68 $903,508.15

Pooled Investments $836,830.73
Secondary Checking Accounts $179.20
Available Primary Checking Balance $66,498.22

Last reconciled to bank: 04/30/2024 - Tota! other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

April 2024
Financial Reports

Submitted for May 2024
Board Meeting



Classification: Library Associate il

Title: Library Associate [I, Early Childhood Associate, Youth Services (full-time)
Department: Youth Services

Reports to: Director

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and weekends as
scheduled. Schedule may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: LA Il Early Childhood Associate works closely with the public and performs a
variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials. This
position also answers general information, reference questions, provides high quality
customer service to patrons of all ages in both the Adult and Youth departments as needed,
and maintains an orderly and welcoming library. The focus of this position is particularly on
youth and their caregivers, maintaining an orderly and welcoming Youth Department, plans
and executes programs for preschool age patrons and their caregivers as well as all school
age children. This position reports to the Director.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

+ Check in and out library materials using a computerized system, issue patrons a
library card, collect fines and fees, renew materials, place holds as requested, assist
patrons with the copier/email/fax machine, accept and process various forms, answer
circulation questions from patrons in person or by telephone.

» Efficiently and accurately performs all standard circulation processes and procedures

+ Provide reference and advisory assistance to patrons in person or by telephone.

+ Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.

¢ Maintain an orderly and attractive library collection, verify and sort returned materials,
clean materials as needed, shelve materials as needed, read shelves as needed, and

assist with creating displays of library materials.

¢ Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services.

» Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons.
+ Develop, promote, and execute a variety of programs for youth, including story times
for children of specific ages and abilities, thematic programs, and the children summer

reading program.

o Develop, promote and execute innovative educational, cultural programs for youth,
families, adults and multi-generational audiences.

» Plan, manage and evaluate the activities of Youth Services Department in accordance
with the library's policies and the needs of the community.

¢ Train and coach staff working in the library.

LA II, Early Childhood Associate revised 0572024 1



o Acts as liaison between local preschools and library.
¢ Coordinates with SPARK for parent programs and promotions.

+ Develop and maintain an appropriate, useful and appealing collection of the library
materials. Send requested library materials for youth services to director to be ordered.

o Schedule with area schools, homeschoolers, and other youth service organizations
through unit collections, materials selections, programming and class visits.

+ Communicate library policies, regulations, and procedures for patrons in Youth
Services.

+ Compile and maintain program records and statistics providing reports as requested.

¢ Routinely solve problems with staff, patrons, missing items, lost items, damaged items,
and other issues that arise that don’t require Director’'s input.

¢ Plan and execute monthly themes that are developmentally appropriate for the
sensory spot room.

» Clean and remove trash from my own space, assist with sweeping the library, wipe
down equipment and furniture if needed. Take trash to dumpster if needed.

« Consult with teachers and prepare coliections for their use.

» Pull Cargo list and sort materials.

» Performs opening and closing procedures.

s Keeps Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.

» Attend pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

o Promote library activities and services through social media tools, e-mail newsletters,
the fibrary’s website, as well as brochures and other print media. Work with the IT
empioyee in implementing activities that further external communication efforts.

+ Train and coach staff for the Youth Department.

s Develop, maintain, and promote an appropriate, useful and appealing collection of the
library materials. Send orders of library materials for youth services to director to be
ordered.

« Cooperate with area schools, homeschoolers, and other youth service organizations
through unit collections, materials selections, programming and class visits to the
library.

LA I, Early Childhood Associate revised 05/2024 2



Appropriately interprets and clarifies library policies, regulations, and procedures for
staff and patrons in Youth Services.

Compite and maintain useful records and statistics; provide reports as requested.
Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons.
Cleans library building, equipment and furniture using cleaning equipment if needed.

Assists with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as
needed.

Keep Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

*

Minimum of Associate degree in early childhood. Preference for Bachelor degree with
focus on early childhood education or equivalent combination of education,
experience, and training which provides the required knowledge and skill.

Demonstrated successful experience in library service to children or a combination of
educational programs and experience demonstrating success with groups of children
and knowledge of children’s literature and materials.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and adults, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

LA Il, Early Childhood Associate revised 05/2024



o Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.
+ Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.
s Assist with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as needed.

o Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

s Other duties as assigned by the director.
Environmental Conditions:

o Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

o A variety of desktop and portable computers, Eilison die machine, laminator,
photocopier, fax, and telephone system.

+ CD-player; digital projector; videogame consoles and projectors.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of ail responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA 1l, Early Chifdhoad Associate revised 05/2024 4



Classification: Library Associate Il

Title: Library Associate Il, Early Childhood Program, Youth Services (full-time)
Department: Youth Services

Reports to: Director

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and weekends as
scheduled. Schedule may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: LA li Early Childhood Program Associate works closely with the public and
performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.
This position also answers general information, reference questions, provides high quality
customer service to patrons of all ages in both the Adult and Youth departments as needed,
and maintains an orderly and welcoming library. The focus of this position is particularly on
youth and their caregivers, maintaining an orderly and welcoming Youth Department, plans
and executes programs for preschool age patrons and their caregivers as well as all school
age children. This position reports to the Director.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

¢ Check in and out library materials using a computerized system, issue patrons a
library card, collect fines and fees, renew materials, place holds as requested, assist
patrons with the copier/emailffax machine, accept and process various forms, answer
circulation questions from patrons in person or by telephone and shelve/pull books as
needed.

» Provide reference and advisory assistance to patrons in person or by telephone.

» Effectively assists patrons in locating library materiais.

» Maintain an orderly and attractive library collection, verify and sort returned materials,
clean materials as needed, shelve materials as needed, read shelves as needed, and
assist with creating displays of library materials.

¢ Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services.

» Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons.
¢ Develops, promotes, and executes a variety of programs for youth, including story
times for children of specific ages and abilities, thematic programs, and the children

summer reading program.

+ Develops, promotes, and executes a variety of afterschool activities as well as Family
Fun Night.

» Become proficient with the Beanstack application and lead on the youth challenges
and awards.

LA I}, Early Childhood Program revised (05/2024



» Promote library activities and services through social media tools, e-mail, the library’s
website, as well as brochures and other print media. Works with the [T employee in
implementing activities that further external communication efforts.

e Train and coach staff working in the library.

+ Develops, maintains, and promotes an appropriate, useful and appealing collection of
the library materials. Sends orders of library materials for youth services to director to
be ordered.

o Appropriately interprets and clarifies library policies, regulations, and procedures for
staff and patrons in Youth Services.

» Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services.

» Serves as a secondary liaison between local preschools, schools, and homescheol
groups when primary liaison is not available.

e Routinely solve problems with staff, patrons, missing items, lost items, damaged items,
and other issues that arise that don't require Director's input.

» Clean and remove trash from my own space, assist with sweeping the library, wipe
down equipment and furniture if needed. Take trash to dumpster if needed.

o Consults with teachers and prepares collections for their use.
e Pull Cargo list and sort materials.

s Performs opening and closing procedures.

s Keep Director informed of departmental needs and concemns.

o Additional duties may be assigned. Such duties are non-essential functions of this
position.

» Assists in compiling usefut records and statistics.

¢ Routinely solves problems with staff, patrons, missing items, lost items, damaged
items, and any other issues that arise that don’t require Director’s input.

e Plan and execute monthly themes that are developmentaily appropriate in the sensory
spot room.

+ Keeps inventory of supplies and alerts appropriate staff when items need to be
replenished.

» Cleans library building, equipment and furniture using cleaning equipment if needed.

LA 1I, Eary Childhood Program revised 05/2024 2



Assists with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as
needed.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

Minimum of Associate degree in early childhood. Will consider past experience along
with some education. Preference for Bachelor degree with focused on early childhood
education or equivalent combination of education, experience, and training which
provides the required knowledge, skill, and ability.

Demeonstrated successful experience in library service to children or a combination of
educational programs and experience demonstrating success with groups of children
and knowledge of children's literature and materials. Demonstrated knowledge of, and
experience with, social media and emerging technologies.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

LA II, Early Childhood Program revised 05/2024

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and aduits, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to work independently and make scund decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.

Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.



+ Familiarity with current social media and ability to experiment with new technology and
deploy it effectively.

» Ability to develop and implement appropriate programming for a variety of audiences.

Environmental Conditions:

o Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

¢ A variety of desktop and portable computers, Ellison die machine, laminator,
photocopier, fax, and telephone system.

s CD-player; digital projector; videogame consoles and projectors.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA 11, Early Childhood Program revised 05/2024 4



Classification: Library Associate I

Title: Library Associate lI, Information Technology Associate, Adult Services (full time)
Department: Adult Services

Reports to: Director

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and weekends as scheduled.
Schedule may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: LA |l {T Associate works closely with the public and performs a variety of
clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials. This position also
answers general information, reference questions, provides high quality customer service to
patrons of all ages in both the Aduit and Youth departments as needed and maintains an
orderly and welcoming library. This position provides technology support to staff in both the
Adult and Youth Services Departments, maintains the library's website and as is responsible
for all aspects of our IT system including OPLIN, OLC, SEO operations, and working with the
IT vendor for updates and compliance. This position reports to the Director.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

+ Check in and out library materials using a computerized system, issue patrons a
library card, collect fines and fees, renew materials, place holds as requested, assist
patrons with the copierfemail/fax machine, accept and process various forms, answer
circulation questions from patrons in person or by telephone.

» Provide reference and advisory assistance to patrons in person or by tetephone.

« Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.

+ Maintain an orderly and attractive library collection, verify and sort returned materials,
clean materials as needed, shelve materials as needed, read shelves as needed, and
assist with creating displays of library materials.

¢ Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
senvices.

+ Communicate library policies, regulations, and procedures for patrons in Adult
Services.

¢ Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting ali patrons.

» Assists with developing, promoting, and executing adult and youth programs including
the in-house adult craft time and the children summer reading program.

+ Become proficient with the Beanstack application and lead on adult challenges and
awards.

o Pack and Unpack Cargo as needed.

o Responsible for opening and closing procedures including balancing the cash register.

LA HIT Associate Adult Services revised 05/2024



o Creates content to promote library services, activities, and materials through social
media tools, the library website, and newsletter, as well through bookmarks,
brochures, signage, and other print media.

¢ Provides instruction to library patrons in the use of personal devices, productivity
software, and library apps.

+ Provides technology support to staff, performs routine maintenance on library
computers, troubleshoots hardware and software problems, installs and configures
software and hardware as needed.

o Designs and maintains library forms with the director's approval.

» Develops, recommends, and promotes an appropriate, useful and appealing collection
of the library materials. Sends library materials requests to director to be ordered.

+ Routinely solves problems with staff, patrons, missing items, lost items, damaged
items, and any other issues that arise that don't require Director's input.

¢ Updates and maintains library website.

o Train and coach staff working in the library.

e Assist in processing library materials inciuding magazines.

+ Keeps supervisor informed of departmental needs and concerns.

» Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

o Cleans library building, equipment and furniture using cleaning equipment if needed.
o Keeps Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.

+ Clean and remove frash from my own space, assist with sweeping the library, wipe
down equipment and furniture if needed. Take trash to dumpster if needed.

o Assists with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as
needed.

¢ Assists in compiling useful records and statistics.

+ Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

o Minimum of Associate degree. Will consider past 1T experience along with some
education. Preference for Bachelor degree with focused on Information Technology or
equivalent combination of education, experience, and training which provides the
required knowledge, skill, and ability.

LA IHIT Associate Adult Services revised 0572024 2



Demonstrated successful experience in library Information Technology service or a
combination of educational programs and experience demonstrating success with IT
functions. Demonstrated knowledge of, and experience with, social media and
emerging technologies.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

LA 11T Associate Adult Services revised 05/2024

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and aduits, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to do basic software and hardware installation and configuration; troubleshoot
basic hardware, software, and network problems; work effectively with vendor tech
support staff, and understand contract services.

Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, Publisher and Canva.

Proficient in software used for the creation of signage, online and physical promotional
materials, the library newsletter, and muitiple forms of social media.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.
Assist with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as needed.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Other duties as assigned by the director.



Environmental Conditions:

» Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

s A variety of micro, deskiop and portable computers, computer peripheral, routers, and
switches, optical disc cleaner, photocopier, telephone system, and fax machine.

+ Microfilm reader/printer, low-vision magnifier, CD-player and projectors.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

1 have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA I IT Associate Adult Services revised 05/2024 4



Classification: Library Associate Il

Title: Library Associate i, Catalog Associate {full time}
Department: Adult Services

Reports to: Director

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and weekends as scheduled.
Schedule may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: LA Il Catalog Associate works closely with the public and performs a
variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.
This position also answers general information, reference questions, provides high
quality customer service to patrons of all ages in both the Adult and Youth
departments as needed and maintains an orderly and welcoming library. This position
creates and edits item records for all library materials purchased and/or donated,
processes all library materials, acts as first library contact with SEO for cataloging
issues, verifies all patron card membership registrations, and orders and restocks
approved library office, pregramming, cleaning and maintenance supplies as needed.
This position reports to the Director.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

Check in and out library materials using a computerized system, issue patrons a
library card, collect fines and fees, renew materials, place holds as requested, assist
patrons with the copier/email/fax machine, accept and process varicus forms, answer
circulation questions from patrons in person or by telephone.

Efficiently and accurately performs all standard circulation processes and procedures
Provide reference and advisory assistance to patrons in person or by telephone.
Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.

Maintain an orderly and attractive fibrary collection, verify and sort returned materials,
clean materials as needed, shelve materials as needed, read shelves as needed, and
assist with creating displays of library materials.

Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services.

Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons.
Communicate library policies, regulations, and procedures for patrons.

Works with other library staff to develop and implement programs and activities for
library patrons.

Receive incoming shipments, verify accuracy of contents delivered against the PO's,
maintain packing slips.

Pack and Unpack Cargo as needed.

LA 1l Catalog Associate revised 05-2024



o Notify fiscat officer of completion or cancellation of invoices, PO’s and deliveries.
e Responsible for opening and closing procedures including balancing the cash register.

+ Create and edit item records for all library materials, serves as primary library contact
with SEO for cataloging issues.

» Generates bookpliates and maintain library’s past Memorial and Gift Register.
» Process labels for all library materials.

* Monitor inventory levels for office, processing, programing and maintenance supplies.
Order supplies as needed with director approval.

» Process and repair library materials.

o Verifies and updates patron registrations.

o Acts as first fibrary contact with Unique Management.

o Primary contact for delivery service and circulation problems.

+  Work with other library staff {o develop and implement programs and activities for
library patrons.

+ Responsible for sorting, discarding, keeping for future book sale, or adding o the
library collection all donated materials.

o Shows fact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.
s Pull Cargo list and sorts materials as needed.

¢ Solves routine problems under supervision.

» Perform opening and closing procedures.

o Responsible for filling and mailing inter-library materials to other libraries outside of our
SEO system through Interlibrary loan requests.

o Keep Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.
s Train and coach staff working in the library.
+ Clean library building, equipment and furniture using cleaning equipment if needed.

» Attend pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

LA Il Catalog Associate revised 05-2024 2



Clean and remove trash from my own space, assist with sweeping the library, wipe
down equipment and furniture if needed. Take trash to dumpster if needed.

Assists with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as
needed.

Assist in compiling useful records and statistics.
Assist with checking in and out library materials for students in the youth department.
Assist monitoring youth during special activity time as needed.

Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

Graduation from high school, preference for prior cataloging experience, preference
for prior experience working with youth, or equivalent combination of experience,
cataloging training, and working successfully with youth providing the required
knowledge, skill and experience.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and adults, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to perform basic cataloging accurately and consistently while meeting expected
productivity standards.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone. Listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

LA Il Catalog Associate revised 05-2024



+ Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.
» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

» Other duties as assigned by the director.

Environmental Conditions:

+ Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mability
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service peints, manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

e A variety of micro and portable computers; optical disc cleaner, photocopier, telephone
system, and fax.

* Microfilm reader/printer; low-vision magnifier; projector.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

I have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA Il Catalog Associate revised 05-2024 4



Classification: Library Associate !

Title: Library Associate |

Department: Aduit and/or Youth Services
Reports to: Director

Hours: Part-time between 20 and 29 hours per week including days, evenings and one or
more Saturdays a month as scheduled. Schedules may be altered depending on the needs of
the library.

Job Objective: LA [ work closely with the public and performs a variety of clerical and
technical duties related to the circulation of library materials. This position also answers
general information, reference, and reader’s advisory questions, provides high quality
customer service to patrons of all ages and their caregivers, and maintains an orderly and
welcoming library. The position works under the supervision of the Director.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

Checks in and checks out materials using a computerized system, registers patrons;
collects fines and fees; renews materials and manages reserves, accepts and
processes various forms, answers circulation questions from patrons in person or by
telephone.

Efficiently and accurately performs all standard circulation processes and procedures.

Provides basic reference and reader’s advisory assistance to patrons using
appropriate resources.

Effectively assists patrons in locating and using library materials to read, listen to, or
view in all formats offered by the library.

Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection: verifies and sorts returned
materials, cleans materials as needed; shelves materials, reads shelves as needed
and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

Assists library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services within the department.

Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons
in the use of library resources, equipment, programs, and services.

Handles confidential information with discretion.

Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.
Assists with packing and unpacking/receiving locans from other libraries.
Assists in processing library materials.

Assists with library programs as needed.

LA | Part-Time revised 05-2024 1



Pull Cargo list and sorts materials.
Solves routine problems under supervision.
Performs opening and closing procedures.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Keeps Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

Graduation from high school with preference for prior library experience, or equivalent
combination of experience and training which provides the required knowledge, skill,
and ability.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

LA I Pant-Time revised 05-2024

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and aduits, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to perform basic cataloging accurately and consistently while meeting expected
productivity standards.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone. Listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.

Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.



o Other duties as assigned by the director.

Environmental Conditions:

» Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: waiking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds, and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

» Avariety of micro and portable computers; copier, telephone system, and fax.

+ Video game room items, projector.
This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommaodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements
| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth

therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA I Part-Time revised (5-2024 3



|"|

(I



Classification: Library Associate Substitute

Title: Library Associate Substitute

Department: Adult Services and/or Youth Services
Reports to: Director

Hours: LA Substitute is hired to work as an occasional employee and is scheduled to work
days, evenings or Saturdays as needed by the Director. This position may not be scheduled
regularly or frequently. Substitutes are not required to work if called, however, substitutes
must maintain work skills and stay current with library practices and procedures in order to
provide effective service.

Job Objective: LA Substitute fills in as needed for regular library staff in either the Adult
Services or Youth Services Department. This position works closely with the public and
performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.
This position also answers general information, reference, and reader's advisory questions,
provides high quality customer service to patrons of all ages and their caregivers, and
maintains an orderly and welcoming library. This position works under the supervision of the
Director.
Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:
¢ Check in and out library materials using a computerized system, issue patrons a
library card, collect fines and fees, renew materials, place holds as requested, assist
patrons with the copier/femail/fax machine, accept and process various forms, answer
circulation questions from patrons in person or by telephone.
» Efficiently and accurately performs all standard circulation processes and procedures.
» Provide reference and advisory assistance to patrons in person or by telephone.
» Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.
e Maintain an orderly and attractive library collection, verify and sort returned materials,
clean materials as needed, shelve materials as needed, read shelves as needed, and
assist with creating displays of library materials.

s Assist library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services,

» Maintain a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons.
+ Handles confidential information with discretion.

» Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.

» Assists with packing and unpacking/receiving loans from other libraries.

o Assists with library programs as needed.

e Pull Cargo list and sort materials.

Library Associate Substitute, revised 052024



Assist in processing library materials.
Solves routine problems under supervision.
Performs opening and closing procedures.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Clean and remove trash from my own space, assist with sweeping the library, wipe
down equipment and furniture if needed. Take trash to dumpster if needed.

Cleans library building, equipment and furniture using cleaning equipment if needed.

Assists with assembling and moving library equipment, fixtures and furniture as
needed.

Keeps Director informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Other duties as assigned by the director.

Qualifications:

Graduation from high school and preference for prior library experience, or equivalent
combination of experience and training which provides the required knowledge, skill,
and ability.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Keyboard and mouse skills, experience with using Microsoft Office applications
including a word document and excel spreadsheet.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children and adults, individually and in
groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.
Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Library Associate Substitute, revised 05-2024



» Ability to perform basic cataloging accurately and consistently while meeting expected
productivity standards.

» Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

» Ability to communicate clearly in English with library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone. Listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

e Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.
» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

¢ Other duties as assigned by the director.

Environmental Conditions:

¢ Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and fong periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 4G pounds, and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:
« A variety of micro and portable computers; copier, telephone system, and fax.

¢ Video game room items, projector.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

I have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Empioyee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

Library Associate Substitute, revised 05-2024 3



| ]
| ]
| ]
| ] | ]
l.ll
| ]
II.I
| ]
| ]
— .
‘- |
1

o

L



Director's Report-—May, 2024

Building and Grounds— Dray Home Repair Co. changed out the old water
meter for the new water meter provided by the Minerva Water Department.
Waiting on the water department to come and complete their connections for
the new meter reading device to become active.

Library Design has installed the correct legs for our new tables and they are
working great.

The buzzer and intercom are partially working for the back school entrance
door. Ray Electric informed us that we would need a lock-smith for this system.
We will be looking into this possibility soon.

The Youth Department’s north-east comer wall had rain water leaking in again. |
had Jeff Knoch from Naturescapes Landscaping walk around the outside of the
building to address a large puddie of water pooled on this side of the building
as well as we could see the water backed up against the exit door cement pad
on this side of the building close to running through the door. This side of the
building as well as the front entrance side now has the ground slopping back
against the foundation wall approximately 3 to 4 feet away from the building.
He will be placing dirt to fill in the puddle and back to the cement pad to direct
the water away from the building. We also found one of the cement air flow pits
full of debris. He will be removing the steel grate, cleaning it out and opening
the drain. Finally, BJ Dray cleaned the spouting out as well as the downspouts to
eliminate any water backup. Jeff has recommended removal of some of the
trees/bushes that have matured and are leaving residue in the spouting as well
as removing some of the mature hedges.

Happenings—The April/May book sale was very successful with most items being
sold. The total amount raised was $1,134.91.

On May 4t quthor Kathleen Horn had a book review and signing from 10:am
until noon. There were about a dozen individuals stopping at here table.

Meelings— Brenda attended the first of a four-part series on OLC New Directors
Workshop on Tuesday, May 14, 2024.

Brenda compieted the Notary class and passed the test scoring 100%. |
completed my fingerprint and background check. As soon as | receive the

04/25/2024 BG



results, I will submit to the state my application for ficensing and purchaose the
required notary stamps. Then the library will begin offering this service to our
patrons.,

Brenda attended the Minerva Chamber of Commerce monthly meeting on
Wednesday, May 15" held at the Minerva School Administrative Building.

We are preparing for the summer reading program to begin on Wednesday,
June 5th. We will begin promoting the app Beanstack as an option for
registering and tracking a patron’s successful completion of challenges for
summer reading which includes ail ages.

| am planning on signing up for a Ballot Issues Workshop via zoom to prepare
any future desire to place a levy on the ballot. The registration fee through OLC
is $75.

Youth— The April side door count for students from the Minerva School was 1,631
students. We provided 9 classroom visits to the school totaling 225 children. We
provided 35 Teacher book collections for a total of 1,1441 books to the Minerva
Schools. The sensory room had 5§32 children using it in April. The Storytime class
met 1 time in April for a totat of 101 children attending. Book Beginnings met 4
times in April for a totat of 125 children. The Community Game/Video room had
305 children in attendance in April. We held 2 kids craft days with 17 attending.

Adults— The in-person adult craft class held ot 10:30 am on the second Tuesday
of each month for April had 12 adults in-person attendance. Registration is
required and is usually attended by seniors.

The Take-It and Make-It craft usually had reached the maximum number of
registrations allowed. We disbursed 22 craft kits based on the amount of supplies
we have and includes directions on how to make your craft. Registration is
required. This program will be ending in July 2024.

General— The computers were signed out for use 930 times in April. Study rooms
were ulilized 128 times. The staff answered 1,524 reference questions which is a
54% increase from 2023. The staff answered 314 general questions in April which
is a 44% increase from 2023.

0472512024 BG



Library—Minerva High School Art teacher, Jan Clark led a Sip and Paint night on
April 18th. Patrons donated $20 each to cover some of the supply cost. We
provided snacks, non-alcoholic beverages, and cupcakes. Registrations was
fimited to 30 individuals and we had 30 individuals attend. The artist fee is $290
and we will pay this out of our Powell revenue fund.

We scheduled an afternoon Tea Party on Saturday, May 18t from 10:00 am until
noon. We will have an informational session on the history of an English Teq, local
speakers on the subject matter, as well as present several books avdailable on
this subject matter. We have 24 registrations for this event which is max
capacity.

04/25/2024 BG



[PUNOY AJRIqE] Oy 101I841(] DAIINIBXT

_STE 77

*$IN0Y € Se SIUNod doysyiom siy3
UOIIEII4111DD-0. RIS AURIQIT JIjgnd OO JO UeLIeIql] 31|gnd Oy 118yl piemo) SuiIom asoy3 104

‘7207 ‘vT AeN ‘Aepsan] uo WoOO7 eiA auljuo AjjeniJin pue
I10 18 pjay doysyJoAA $10103410 MaN D10 9yl papusny

AAVAGLT DGNG DALIULINS
4030241, ‘Y31J[145 vpuoig

uo13a[dwo) JO 31eIIL)

1ouno) AJeaqr] olyo ayl



ﬁ«fy EO Service Center

STATE @ LIBRARY Or OHIO
RIS T AR AT RS SN VIR G N SIS SEOSE SRS o e e T R L T T A W A A V|

SEO Directors Meeting Agenda
May 23, 2024 {10:00 am-3:00 pm

1. Welcome and Call to Order — Mr. Limer and John Stewart

2. Approval of the Minutes from the February 22" meeting
3. SOLUS Presentation - John Richardson

4. Business Meeting

O Acceptance of the Financial Reports — Jamie Pardee and John Stewart
o Revenue
o Budget
0 OPLIN Updates — Don Yarman
0 State Library of Ohio Service Highlights and Updates
o Library Programs & Development {LPD) — Evan Struble
o Ohio Digital Library — Anne Kennedy
o Ohio Public Library Statistics - Kirstin Krumsee Ziegler
o Talking Book Program — Tracy Grimm

Q  Lunch on your own — 12:00 - 1:00 pm

{1 SEOC Project Updates and Product Deliverables

o IT Department
o Security updates — Don Winland
o Enterprise & Custom Self-Registration updates - Michael Postlethwait
a  SEQ Libraries App - John Stewart & Michael Postlethwait
o New Website — Ron Woods & Heather Miller

o Library Relations ~ Heather Miller
v Library Visits and Meetings
= Niche Academy Resources
s SEQ Bylaws/Agreement

o Library Services — Jay Miley and John Stewart
e Patron Point Phase 2 Marketing
o Masking PINS
a  Named Logins

o Migration updates - John and Jay
e Marvin Memorial
e Bucyrus, Mt.Gilead, and Galion Public Libraries
s Freeze in 2026 for new migrations

© Prepare for Future Request For Purchase (RFP} of Library Software Platform 2026 FY27 John and

Jay
5. Items too late for the agenda
6. Adjournment

o _[ - ge
Agenda Updated 4-22-2024



57124, .58 AM Ballot Issues Workshap - Chio Library Councid

Events Resources About

Ballot Issues Workshop

WHEN: 8 (ntpsiliolc.orglcalendar)
June 12, 2024 @ 9:45 am —~ 2:00 pm S
WHERE:

Ohio Library Council via Zoom

Sponsored by the Government Relations Committee

This is a virtual workshop only.

Register at my OLC | Registration Deadline: 6/5/24
Registration Fees: Member $75* | Non-member $150
*Individual members or staff of OLC institutional member libraries.
Workshop Overview:

Is your library considering going on the local ballot with a new levy, renewing an existing
levy, or possibly modifying a levy that's been in place for some time? This program will
provide the information you need as you prepare for your ballot initﬁ%v'gcluding:

¢ the latest levy FAQ from the Auditor of State’s O
» determining the need and public support for yo

CONTAGT

https://olc.org/blog/event/ballot-issues-online-workshop/ 1



